## **TONBRIDGE AND MALLING BOROUGH COUNCIL**

# **JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD**

### Monday, 27th November, 2017

#### Present:

Cllr H S Rogers (Chairman), Mr M Payne (Vice-Chairman), Cllr D A S Davis, Cllr Mrs F A Kemp, Cllr D Lettington, Cllr M Parry-Waller, Mr M Balfour, Mrs T Dean, Mr P Homewood, Mr R Long and Mr H Rayner

Borough Councillors Mrs J A Anderson, O C Baldock, P F Bolt, V M C Branson, M A Coffin, N J Heslop, B J Luker, Mrs A S Oakley, M R Rhodes, R V Roud and A K Sullivan were also present pursuant to Council Procedure Rule No 15.21.

Ms G Goode and Ms W Palmer were also present on behalf of the Kent Association of Local Authorities (KALC)

# PART 1 - PUBLIC

#### JTB 17/19 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made in accordance with the Code of Conduct.

#### JTB 17/20 MINUTES

**RESOLVED:** That the Minutes of the meeting of the Joint Transportation Board held on 25 September 2017 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

### MATTERS FOR RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOROUGH CABINET

### JTB 17/21 PARKING ACTION PLAN - PHASE 9

Decision Notice D170076MEM

The report of the Director of Street Scene, Leisure and Technical Services set out details of the comments received in response to the informal consultation undertaken between 21 October and 12 November 2017 in respect of parking restriction proposals for twenty locations contained in Phase 9 of the Parking Action Plan. In addition, section 1.2.7 of the report set out details of seven locations within Phase 9 which would proceed directly to formal consultation.

#### **RECOMMENDED**: That

(1) the locations detailed in section 1.2.7 of the report be taken forward to formal consultation;

- (2) the schemes listed at Annex 1 to the report proceed to formal consultation subject to
  - the reduction of the proposals for scheme number 3 (Fairfield Road, Borough Green) by the removal of the double yellow lines in front of 163 Fairfield Road;
  - the abandonment of schemes numbered 4 (Quarry Hill Road, Borough Green; 7 (The Rocks Road, East Malling); and 10 (Coombe Close, Snodland);
  - the investigation of the application of appropriate times of restrictions at scheme number 9 (New Hythe Lane/Laburnum Drive, Larkfield);
  - iv. the amendment of scheme number 20 (School Lane, Burham) to delete the proposed double yellow line to the rear of 218-228 High Street but not to reduce other double yellow lines on the southern side of School Lane;
  - the amendment of scheme number 24 (High Street/Walter Burke Avenue, Wouldham) to reduce the length of the double yellow lines to keep the footpath end clear;
  - vi. the amendment of scheme number 25 (School Lane/Wouldham Road, Wouldham) to delete the Disabled Parking Bay as this was no longer required; and
  - vii. the amendment of scheme number 26 (Knowle Road/Cornwall Crescent, Wouldham) to extend the double yellow lines as proposed by Wouldham Parish Council.

### MATTERS SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION

#### JTB 17/22 HIGHWAY WORKS PROGRAMME 2017/18

The report of KCC Highways and Transportation provided an update on footway and carriageway improvement, drainage repairs and improvements, street lighting, transportation and safety schemes, Developer Funded Works (Sections 278 and 106 works), bridge works and approved traffic schemes. In addition the report provided details of current County Member funded schemes within the Borough.

**RESOLVED:** That the report be received and noted.

# JTB 17/23 TONBRIDGE STATION TRANSPORT INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS AND HIGH STREET REVIEW

The Board received a verbal report from Jamie Watson on the review of the High Street Improvements to be undertaken from January to March 2018. In addition, Tim Middleton, Principal Transport Planner, Kent Highways provided an update on the proposed Tonbridge Station Transport Interchange Improvements and displayed a plan of the proposal arising from the previous consultation in 2016. A number of Members expressed concern about the late submission of the report which had been originally classified as a verbal report, the lack of detail in the presentation and plan and the timescale for the consultation in the absence of this information. For these reasons the Board was unable to approve the recommendation and, therefore,

**RESOLVED:** That the report and plan be circulated following the meeting and Members be invited to submit any comments to the Principle Transport Planner by no later than 8 December 2017 for incorporation into the consultation documentation.

### JTB 17/24 LOCAL WINTER SERVICE PLAN

The report of the Head of Highway Asset, KCC, outlined the arrangements made between the Borough and County Councils to provide a local winter service in the event of an operational snow alert in the Borough.

### JTB 17/25 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

There were no items considered in private.

The meeting ended at 9.15 pm